

Hamilton Community Development Coalition
April 8, 2014

The meeting was called to order by Roger. The minutes were read. Perry made a motion to approve the minutes. The treasurer's report was given. Perry made a motion to approve them and Susan seconded it.

Old business was discussed. There was some discussion on what to do next on the bridge project. A motion was made to table any decisions until the next meeting.

The Easter Egg Hunt was discussed next. Roger, Logan and Theresa will each be at an age station (tennis courts, band stand and 9th street shelter house). Susan reported we had 2 groups filling eggs the night of the meeting. They had volunteered. Another group had helped another day too.

The cemetery walk will be discussed at a later meeting. The homecoming schedule was discussed briefly. There will be more discussion at the next meeting.

New Business included a bill for candy from Hy-vee. Susan made a motion to accept the bill. Mike seconded it. Junction work day was discussed next. We need to contact Ritter's about planting flowers. The next meeting will be held May 13th at 7pm. The meeting was adjourned.